



Vaquero Women's Golf Association Rules

Article I – Meetings & Play Days

Section 1. The annual business meeting of the Vaquero Women's Golf Association (VWGA) shall be held at the Vaquero Club yearly on a date to be determined.

Section 2. Special meetings may be called at any time by the President or by the Vice President in the absence of the President.

Section 3. A weekly Play Day will be selected by the members of the association and will require the approval of Vaquero Club. This day will be chosen by a majority vote of the association.

Section 4. Weekly Play Days will be scheduled each year. This is to be determined and all members will be given the schedule each year. Each Play Day will have an 18 Hole Game and 9 Hole Game to be coordinated with the Professional Golf Staff.

Article II – Officers

Section 1. The officers of the VWGA shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and Hospitality. The Executive Board (VWGA Board) shall consist of the President, Vice President and Secretary. All terms will be one (1) year terms unless otherwise determined by the VWGA Board.

Section 2. The President shall preside at all meetings of the VWGA and the Board shall oversee the Annual Meeting and have a general supervision of the affairs of the VWGA. The President will have a standing position on the Vaquero Clubs Golf Committee.

Section 3. The Vice President shall perform the duties of the President in her absence. She will succeed as VWGA President the following year.

Section 4. The Secretary shall keep records of all meetings of the VWGA and VWGA Board. She will succeed as VWGA Vice President the following year.

Section 5. The Treasurer shall provide a financial report of the VWGA at each meeting or upon request of the VWGA Board. Required to approve all VWGA expenditures as approved by the VWGA Board.

Section 6. The Hospitality shall assist in the coordination of all VWGA events. To oversee and manage association personal gift expenditures not to exceed an amount established by the VWGA Board.

Section 7. The VWGA Board and Officers will hold office starting January 1st and shall serve through December 31st each year unless otherwise determined by the VWGA Board.



Article III – Members

Section 1. Privileges of membership in the VWGA are open to any female golf member in good standing in the Vaquero Club.

Section 2. Members in good standing, who have paid current VWGA dues, shall be entitled to participate in Play Days, receive prizes/awards, vote and be nominated/appointed for office.

Section 3. Any female member of the Vaquero Club who chooses not to be a VWGA Golf Member shall be permitted to participate in the Member-Member, Member-Guest and Halloween Open for the same entry fee but not permitted to participate in Play Days or other VWGA events as determined by the VWGA Board.

Section 4. Any VWGA member interested in serving as an officer or on the VWGA Board can submit their interest from October 1st – October 31st by completing a questionnaire. Applicants will be reviewed by the Executive Board.

Article IV – Dues

Section 1. The Annual Dues of the VWGA shall be a reasonable amount set by the VWGA Board and voted for by a quorum of the members. Annual dues shall cover the calendar year from January 1st to December 31st.

Section 2. Dues for the new VWGA members joining after July 1st or later shall be charged 50% of the current annual dues.

Article V – Finances

Section 1. The Vaquero Club Chief Financial Officer (CFO) will manage all finances of the VWGA. The CFO will prepare the Annual Financial Report and shall be approved by the VWGA Board. This report may be available to any VWGA Member upon request.

Section 2. Any remaining proceeds in the VWGA account at the time of the Annual Financial Report shall be carried forward to the following fiscal year unless otherwise determined by the VWGA Board.

Article VI – Authority; Amendment

Section 1. The VWGA exists at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Vaquero Club (the "Club Board") and may be terminated by the Club Board in its discretion. The VWGA shall not be entitled to take any action that affects the Vaquero Club without the approval of the Club Board, which may be granted or withheld in its discretion. The Club Board may amend these Rules in its discretion. The VWGA may propose amendments to these rules, which must be approved by the Club Board, in its discretion.